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Wauwatosa, Wi., 53226 
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June 3,2014 

Victoria Stovall 
Environmental Program Associate 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Department of Natural Resources 
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther, Jr. Drive 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 

Dear Ms. Stovall, 

Ref: 
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DNR BRRTS Activity# 02-41-562047 
DNR FID # 241920690 

On May 22, 2014 I was sent a letter written by your department regarding a property 

located at 2578 Wauwatosa Ave, Wauwatosa, WI 53213. I was cited as the responsible party for 
remediating the property of any possible contamination. On March 11, 2014 the County of 
Milwaukee took ownership of the property through a judgment issued by the Milwaukee County 
Circuit Court. The city of Wauwatosa was fully aware of any contamination on the property and 
I believe took ownership of the property from Milwaukee County in either April or May of this 

year. In accordance with Wis. Stats. § 292.11(3) and as owner of the property, the city of 
Wauwatosa should be recognized as the responsible party regarding any remediation. 

Please call if you have any questions. 
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Sincerely, 
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Ronald L. Collison 


